From:

To:

ccC:

Sent: 121172020 2:33:31 PM

Subject: RE: Prep for Wildfire Gov. Steering Committee Meeting on 12/4/2020
Attachments: PSPS_analysis_FollowUp_20201201.pptx

Hello all —

Thanks for your feedback and discussion this afternoon. Attached you will find the presentation from this
afternoon’s call.

| noted action items below — please let me know if something is incorrectly noted or if there is something
missing.

Timeline — December 111", 2020 Wildfire Governance Steering Committee

Action items:
1. Break down the 10-year historical weather model into CPZ-level (circuit segment) analysis to more

accurately compare PSPS frequency to the Risk model.
2. Break down actual 2019/2020 events into CPZ-level
3. Overlay Risk model to the PSPS model and actual events at the CPZ-level.
a. Include if any circuits have been hit by recent wildfires and if they are currently in rebuild plan
b. Look at actual PSPS events with >5 across 2019 and 2020
4. Incorporate Tx into the analysis
5. Deep dive into the drivers behind each model — Risk and 10-year PSPS — to help explain the differences
in the results.
to connect with KPMG and- to complete this analysis and examine a potential framework
or approval.
7. Renata to setup a follow-up meeting prior to Dec. 111,

8.

Thanks,

From
Sent: Thursda ovember 19

Subject: Prep for Wildfire Gov. Steering Committee Meeting on 12/4/2020
When: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 1:00 PM-1:45 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

REiUESTED BY:

OBJECTIVE:
e Prep for the 12/04 Wildfire Governance meeting
e Review the PSPS Circuit Impact work results
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BACKGROUND:
e Follow-up to the 11/17 meeting
o Action items from 11/17

© — map out the various quantitative PSPS analyses workstreams
o — share ICF deck
O

set up meeting with
PSPS circuit analysis work
— set up follow-up meeting pre 12/04

to review the ongoing

O

REQUIRED:

MATERIALS:
To be provided at the meeting

Organizer

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E Training
site!

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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